
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

2. PRESENTATIONS

3. ORAL COMMUNICATION
The Joint Powers Authority Board may take other actions relating to the issues as may be
determined following consideration of the matter and discussion of the recommended actions.

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Joint Powers Authority
Board on any matter not on the agenda.  Please limit your comments to three minutes.   All
statements that require a response with be answered in writing or status of response will be
reported on the agenda for the next regular meeting of the Joint Powers Authority Board.
NOTE:  If you wish to speak on an item of business listed on the agenda, please raise your hand.
The Chair will call upon you at the time the Board considers the item.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR
a. Approve Minutes from January 28, 2021, JPA Board Meeting
b. Approve a cash donation of $1,000 for the Campbell Library
c. Approve a cash donation of $1,000 for the Los Altos Library
d. Approve a cash donation of $1,000 for the Los Altos Library
e. Approve a cash donation of $10,000 for the Los Altos Library
f. Approve a cash donation of $1,000 for the Santa Clara County Library District
g. Accept the Santa Clara County Library District Semi-Annual Gift Report: July 1 - December

31, 2020
h. Approve and authorize the Chair to sign a Lease Agreement with the City of Cupertino for

the Cupertino Community Library

5. NEW BUSINESS

Joint Powers Authority Board  
AGENDA 

April 29, 2021 at 12:00 PM 
BY VIRTUAL TELECONFERENCE ONLY

Pursuant to the provisions of California Governor's Executive Order N-29-20, issued on March 17,
2020, this meeting will be held by teleconference only. Instructions for accessing the teleconference

will be posted online at https://sccld.org/jpa/

In accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Open Meeting Act; this agenda was posted on Thursday,
April 22, 2021, on the Library's website at www.sccld.org. Items on the consent calendar may be

voted on in one motion at the beginning of the meeting. If you wish to discuss any of these items,
please request this item be removed from the consent calendar.

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 1 of 50



a. Approve annual support for Santa Clara County Library District Foundation through June 30,
2023

b. Consider the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Preliminary Budget

6. REPORTS / COMMENTS

7. ADJOURN
To the next Joint Powers Authority Board meeting on June 3, 2021 at the Santa Clara County
Library District Services and Support Center, 1370 Dell Avenue, Campbell, CA 95008.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for this meeting should notify
the County Librarian’s Office 24 hours prior to the meeting at (408) 293-2326 x3093, TDD (408) 364-1528.

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 2 of 50



01/27/2021 rev

SANTA CLARA COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD 2021

Mike Wasserman, Supervisor (Chair)
President, Santa Clara County Board of 
Supervisors Dist. 1
70 W. Hedding Street
San Jose, CA 95110
(408) 299-5010
mike.wasserman@bos.sccgov.org

Lynette Lee Eng, Council Member (Vice Chair)
City of Los Altos
1 North San Antonio Road
Los Altos, CA  94022
(650) 947-2720
lleeeng@losaltosca.gov

Joe Simitian, Supervisor
Santa Clara County Board of Supervisors Dist. 5
70 W. Hedding Street
San Jose, CA 95110
(408) 299-5050
joe.simitian@bos.sccgov.org

Susan M. Landry, Council Member
City of Campbell 
70 N. First Street
Campbell, CA 95008 
(408) 866-2125
susanl@campbellca.gov

Darcy Paul, Mayor
City of Cupertino 
10300 Torre Avenue
Cupertino, CA 95014
(408) 617-0802
dpaul@cupertino.org

Lisa H. Schmidt, Council Member
Town of Los Altos Hills
26379 Fremont Road
Los Altos Hills, CA 94022
(650) 948-3265
lschmidt@losaltoshills.ca.gov

Evelyn Chua, Council Member
City of Milpitas
455 E. Calaveras Boulevard
Milpitas, CA 95035 
(408) 728-2436
echua@ci.milpitas.ca.gov

Shawn Leuthold, Mayor
City of Monte Sereno
18041 Saratoga-Los Gatos Road
Monte Sereno, CA 95030
(408) 924-0132
sleuthold@cityofmontesereno.org

Rich Constantine, Mayor
City of Morgan Hill
17555 Peak Avenue
Morgan Hill, CA 95037
(408) 313-3305
rich.constantine@morganhill.ca.gov

Rishi Kumar, Council Member
City of Saratoga
13777 Fruitvale Avenue
Saratoga, CA 95070
(408) 805-5993
rkumar@saratoga.ca.us

Dion Bracco, Council Member
City of Gilroy
7351 Rosanna Street
Gilroy, CA 95020
(408) 422-1734
dion.bracco@ci.gilroy.ca.us

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 3 of 50



Otto Lee, Supervisor (Alternate)
Santa Clara County Board of Supervisors Dist. 3
70 W. Hedding Street
San Jose, CA 95110
(408) 299-5030
otto.lee@bos.sccgov.org

Susan Ellenberg, Supervisor (Alternate)
Santa Clara County Board of Supervisors 
70 W. Hedding Street
San Jose, CA 95110
(408) 299-5001
susan.ellenberg@bos.sccgov.org

Paul Resnikoff, Council Member (Alternate)
City of Campbell 
70 N. First Street
Campbell, CA 95008 
(408) 866-2100
paulr@campbellca.gov

Hung Wei, Council Member (Alternate)
City of Cupertino 
10300 Torre Avenue
Cupertino, CA 95014
(408) 688-6398
hwei@cupertino.org

Fred Tovar, Council Member (Alternate)
City of Gilroy
7351 Rosanna Street
Gilroy, CA 95020
(408) 710-0548
fred.tovar@cityofgilroy.org

Anita Enander, Vice Mayor (Alternate)
City of Los Altos
1 North San Antonio Road
Los Altos, CA  94022
(650) 947-2700
aenander@losaltosca.gov

Vacant (Alternate)
City of Milpitas
455 E. Calaveras Boulevard
Milpitas, CA 95035 

Javed Ellahie, Mayor Pro Tempore (Alternate)
City of Monte Sereno
18041 Saratoga-Los Gatos Road
Monte Sereno, CA 95030
(408) 579-1280
jellahie@cityofmontesereno.org

Gino Borgioli, Council Member (Alternate)
City of Morgan Hill
17555 Peak Avenue
Morgan Hill, CA 95037
(408) 981-2977
gino.borgioli@morganhill.ca.gov

Tina Walia, Vice Mayor (Alternate)
City of Saratoga
13777 Fruitvale Avenue
Saratoga, CA 95070
(408) 549-5141
twalia@saratoga.ca.us

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 4 of 50



Services & Support Center, 1370 Dell Avenue, Campbell, CA 95008-6604 | www.sccl.org | 408-293-2326

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD
MINUTES

Thursday, January 28, 2021 at 12:00 PM

Pursuant to the provisions of California Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20, issued on
March 17, 2020, this meeting held by teleconference only.

Board Member Title Representing Status
Mike Wasserman Chair Board of Supervisors Present
Lynette Lee Eng Vice Chair Los Altos Present 
Joe Simitian Board Member Board of Supervisors Present
Susan M. Landry Board Member Campbell Present
Darcy Paul Board Member Cupertino Present
Dion Bracco Board Member Gilroy Present
Lisa H. Schmidt Board Member Los Altos Hills Present
Evelyn Chua Board Member Milpitas Absent
Shawn Leuthold Board Member Monte Sereno Present
Rich Constantine Board Member Morgan Hill Present
Rishi Kumar Board Member Saratoga Present

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
Chair Wasserman called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.  A quorum was present.  There
were no deletions, deferrals or corrections to the agenda.

Chair Wasserman welcomed new JPA representatives, Susan M. Landry, City of Campbell, Lisa
H. Schmidt, Town of Los Altos Hills and Evelyn Chua, City of Milpitas.

2. ORAL COMMUNICATION
None.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR
3.a Approve Minutes from October 22, 2020, JPA Board meeting
3.b Approve Calendar Year 2021 Meeting Schedule
3.c Accept a cash donation of $1,290 to the Santa Clara County Library District
3.d Accept a cash donation of $1,000 to the Los Altos Library
3.e Accept a cash donation of $5,000 to the Los Altos Library
3.f Accept a cash donation of $37,000 to the Los Altos Library
3.g Approve 2020-2021 Legislative Policy Agenda
3.h Ratify Santa Clara County Library District Foundation Board Member Appointments for

Calendar Year 2021
3.i Approve a $510,000 contribution to the Campbell Library Building project

Item 4.a

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 5 of 50



3.j Approve the elimination of vacant janitorial positions at Cupertino Library
3.k Receive Three-Year Technology Replacement and Improvement Plan Fiscal Years

2019/20 - 2021/22 Annual Update

MOTION moved by Paul and seconded Bracco to approve the Consent Calendar items 3a – 3k.
The motion passed unanimously by the following vote:
Ayes:  Wasserman, Lee Eng, Simitian, Landry, Paul, Bracco, Schmidt, Constantine, Leuthold, and 
Kumar.
Abstain: None
Noes: None

NEW BUSINESS
4.a Ratify Finance Committee Appointments
Preceding the ratification of Finance Committee appointments, Chair Wasserman called for two
volunteers to participate on the Finance Committee, one as Member at Large and one as Alternate.
Board Members Paul and Landry volunteered to be on the Finance Committee, as Member at Large
and Alternate, respectively.  There were no other volunteers from the floor.

MOTION was moved by Lee Eng and seconded by Wasserman to appoint Board Member Paul as 
Member at Large and Board Member Landry as Alternate and ratify the Finance Committee 
appointments as presented.  The motion passed unanimously by the following vote:
Ayes:  Wasserman, Lee Eng, Simitian, Landry, Paul, Bracco, Schmidt, Constantine, Leuthold, and 
Kumar.
Abstain: None
Noes: None

4.b Approve the Ten-Year Capital Maintenance Plan.  Staff report. Chuck Griffen, Financial and
Administrative Services Manager.  The updated Capital Maintenance Plan included all anticipated
major capital maintenance items not already included in the annual maintenance budget, details of
which are included in the packet.

The JPA Finance Committee reviewed this item at its meeting on January 13, 2021, and unanimously 
recommended approval by the full JPA Board.

No public comment.

MOTION was moved by Bracco and seconded by Wasserman to approve the Ten-Year Capital 
Maintenance Plan.  The motion passed unanimously by the following vote:
Ayes:  Wasserman, Lee Eng, Simitian, Landry, Paul, Bracco, Schmidt, Constantine, Leuthold, and 
Kumar.
Abstain: None
Noes: None
4.c Accept the Five-Year Financial Forecast for Fiscal Years 2020-2021 to 2024-2025 for the Library
District.  Staff report. Chuck Griffen, Financial and Administrative Services Manager. The annual five-

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 6 of 50



year forecast provided a review of the major budget categories of the past five years and an 
estimate of these categories in next five years.   The granular details of the fluctuations and 
estimates for the next five years were included in the packet.  

Two highlights of the report are:
1) Even though property tax estimates continued to be robust in the short-term, the report

reflected a reduction in 2021-22, due to the potential significant reduction in ERAF
reimbursements from the state, the impact of which is still unknown.

2) Although the forecast suggested deficits in years 3-5, it was noted that information was
based on the continuation of current operations.  Budgets would be adjusted accordingly
before they reached that point to ensure ongoing revenue would cover all ongoing expenses.

The JPA Finance Committee reviewed this item at its meeting on January 13, 2021, and unanimously 
recommended approval by the full JPA Board.

The Board reviewed and discussed the report.

MOTION was moved by Landry and seconded by Constantine to accept and approve the Five-Year 
Financial Forecast for Fiscal Years 2020-2021 to 2024-2025 for the Library District.  
The motion passed unanimously by the following vote:
Ayes:  Wasserman, Lee Eng, Simitian, Landry, Paul, Bracco, Schmidt, Constantine, Leuthold, and 
Kumar.
Abstain: None
Noes: None

5. REPORTS / COMMENTS
5.a County Librarian Jennifer Weeks

Cynthia Rios Garcia, Secretary to the JPA Board, for many years will retire after 31 years of 
County service.  This is Ms. Rios Garcia’s last JPA meeting.
Steve Fitzgerald, Library Services Manager, will be Interim Deputy County Librarian.
Public Library Services continue during COVID restrictions including
 Curbside and walk-up services at the 7 community libraries
 Virtual programming
 Computer services at the Saratoga, Los Altos, Milpitas and Gilroy Libraries
 Warming centers at Gilroy and Saratoga Libraries during the recent storm
 Wi-Fi access available at all library parking lots
 Staff available from 10a.m. – 6p.m., by phone, email, and chat to help patrons or check

account status
In the 4th quarter of 2020, there were 1.7 million materials checked out, 258 virtual
programs held with over 12,000 people attending live, plus viewed by over 23,000 people
Staff continue to review operations and staff capacity to provide efficient services, even as 
20% of staff serve as Disaster Service Workers in a variety of positions in response to the 
COVID-19 emergency
Silicon Valley Reads (SVR) virtual kickoff event will be held on January 28, 2021 at 6:30 p.m., 
hosted by Commonwealth Club.  Panel includes Santa Clara County Public Health Officer, 
Dr. Sara Cody.  

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 7 of 50



SCCLD 18th Annual Library Forum for Friends, Foundations, Endowment and Commissioners 
Webinar is scheduled for Saturday, February 6, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.  The keynote speaker is 
Carol Novello, author of Mutual Rescue.   

5.b JPA Board Members
Board Member Landry announced that the City of Campbell approved the conceptual 
designs for renovating the Campbell Library and looks forward to the new renovated library.
Board Member Paul announced that the City of Cupertino would host a ground breaking 
virtual ceremony on March 6, 2021, for the Cupertino Library expansion.

6. ADJOURN
With no further business, Chair Wasserman adjourned the meeting at 12:19 p.m., to the next
Joint Powers Authority Board meeting on April 29, 2021 at the Santa Clara County Library
District Services and Support Center, 1370 Dell Avenue, Campbell, CA 95008.

Respectfully submitted,

Cynthia Rios Garcia, Secretary
Santa Clara County Library District Joint Powers Authority

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 8 of 50



JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
BOARD TRANSMITTAL

DATE: April 29, 2021

TO: Joint Powers Authority Board

FROM: Jennifer Weeks, County Librarian

SUBJECT: Approve a cash donation of $1,000 for the Campbell Library 

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS
It is recommended that the Board approve a cash donation of $1,000 made to the Campbell Library
from Cathleen Cozzolino for library materials.

BACKGROUND/REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION
Cathleen Cozzolino has presented the Library with a cash donation, which is to be appropriated for
library materials. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS
There are no fiscal implications to the approved Library budget. The budget for purchases will increase
commensurately with the amount of the cash donation.

STEPS FOLLOWING APPROVAL
The Library budget will be augmented to reflect this donation.  The County Librarian will acknowledge
this gift.

Item 4.b

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 9 of 50



JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
BOARD TRANSMITTAL

DATE: April 29, 2021

TO: Joint Powers Authority Board

FROM: Jennifer Weeks, County Librarian

SUBJECT: Approve a cash donation of $1,000 for the Los Altos Library 

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS
It is recommended that the Board approve a cash donation of $1,000 made to the Los Altos Library for
library materials, in honor of Virginia F. Hess. 

BACKGROUND/REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION
Joe Hess has presented the Library with a cash donation, which is to be appropriated for library
materials. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS
There are no fiscal implications to the approved Library Budget. The budget for purchases will increase
commensurately with the amount of the cash donation. 

STEPS FOLLOWING APPROVAL
The Library budget will be augmented to reflect this donation. The County Librarian will acknowledge
this gift. 

Item 4.c

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 10 of 50



JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
BOARD TRANSMITTAL

DATE: April 29, 2021

TO: Joint Powers Authority Board

FROM: Jennifer Weeks, County Librarian

SUBJECT: Approve a cash donation of $1,000 for the Los Altos Library 

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS
It is recommended that the Board approve a cash donation of $1,000 made to the Los Altos Library for
library materials, in memory of Jonathan Drew Hess. 

BACKGROUND/REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION
Maryett and Bob Thompson have presented the Library with a cash donation, which is to be
appropriated for library materials.  

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS
There are no fiscal implications to the approved Library Budget. The budget for purchases will increase
commensurately with the amount of the cash donation.

STEPS FOLLOWING APPROVAL
The Library budget will be augmented to reflect this donation. The County Librarian will acknowledge
this gift. 

Item 4.d

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 11 of 50



JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
BOARD TRANSMITTAL

DATE: April 29, 2021

TO: Joint Powers Authority Board

FROM: Jennifer Weeks, County Librarian

SUBJECT: Approve a cash donation of $10,000 for the Los Altos Library 

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS
It is recommended that the Board approve a cash donation of $10,000 made to the Los Altos Library
from the Friends of the Library of Los Altos to be used for Homework Help.

BACKGROUND/REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION
The Friends of the Library of Los Altos have presented the library with a cash donation, which is to be
appropriated for Homework Help.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS
There are no fiscal implications to the approved Library Budget. The budget for purchases will increase
commensurately with the amount of the cash donation.

STEPS FOLLOWING APPROVAL
The Library Budget will be augmented to reflect this donation. The County Librarian will acknowledge
this gift.

Item 4.e

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 12 of 50



JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
BOARD TRANSMITTAL

DATE: April 29, 2021

TO: Joint Powers Authority Board

FROM: Jennifer Weeks, County Librarian

SUBJECT: Approve a cash donation of $1,000 for the Santa Clara County Library District 

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS
It is recommended that the Board approve a cash donation of $1,000 made to the Santa Clara County
Library District from Robert and Nancy Schramm to support the Santa Clara County Library District. 

BACKGROUND/REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION
Robert and Nancy Schramm have presented the Library with a cash donation, which is to be
appropriated for library materials. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS
There are no fiscal implications to the approved Library Budget. The budget for purchases will increase
commensurately with the amount of the cash donation.

STEPS FOLLOWING APPROVAL
The Library budget will be augmented to reflect this donation. The County Librarian will acknowledge
this gift.

Item 4.f

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 13 of 50



JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
BOARD TRANSMITTAL

DATE: April 29, 2021

TO: Joint Powers Authority Board

FROM: Jennifer Weeks, County Librarian

SUBJECT: Accept the Santa Clara County Library District Semi-Annual Gift Report: July 1 -
December 31, 2020 

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS
It is recommended that the Board accept the gifts listed on the enclosed report totaling $19,372.77.

BACKGROUND/REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION
The $19,372.77 represents gifts that have been received by the eight District libraries, Bookmobile,
and the Reading Program during the period July 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020. 

Item 4.g

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 14 of 50



SANTA CLARA COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT GIFT REPORT

LIBRARY DATE DESCRIPTION OF GIFT DONOR NAME VALUE
Bookmobile No Gifts to report

Campbell July 1 - December 31, 2020 Programs and supplies Friends of the Campbell Library  $         782.09 

Subtotal 782.09$         

Cupertino July 1 - December 31, 2020 Library Programs - Adult/Family Friends of the Cupertino Library 205.35$         
Library Programs - Summer Reading Friends of the Cupertino Library 1,052.38$     
Library Programs - Seasonal Friends of the Cupertino Library 121.75$         
Library Programs - Wellness Series Cupertino Library Foundation 500.00$         
SCCLD Headspace Seats Expansion Cupertino Library Foundation 5,000.00$     

Subtotal 6,879.48$     

Gilroy No Gifts to Report

Los Altos & 
Woodland July 1 - December 31, 2020 Library program Los Altos Library Endowment 1,000.00$     

Subtotal 1,000.00$     

Milpitas July 1 - December 31, 2020
Support for programs for adults, teens, 
children Friends of Milpitas Library 719.08$         

Subtotal 719.08$         

Morgan Hill July 1 - December 31, 2020 Books & Furnishings Friends of the Morgan Hill Library 9,992.12$     
Subtotal 9,992.12$     

Saratoga No Gifts to Report

Reading Program No Gifts to Report
Total 19,372.77$   

Gift report 3rd and 4th Quarters FY21  07/01/20-12/31/20

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 15 of 50



JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
BOARD TRANSMITTAL

DATE: April 29, 2021

TO: Joint Powers Authority Board

FROM: Jennifer Weeks, County Librarian

SUBJECT: Approve and authorize the Chair to sign a Lease Agreement with the City of
Cupertino for the Cupertino Community Library

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS
It is requested that the Board approve and authorize the Chair to sign a new Lease Agreement with
the City of Cupertino for operation of the Cupertino Community Library.

BACKGROUND/REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION
On January 25, 1996, the JPA authorized the Chair to approve a Lease with the City of Cupertino which
clarified the prior June 11, 1985 Lease.  As the 1985 Lease did not include renewal provisions, the 1996
Lease included a 23-year option beginning January 1, 1996, with a second 25-year renewal option that
began on January 1, 2019.  After the current Cupertino Community Library was constructed and
opened in 2004, the 1996 Lease was never amended.  This new Lease identifies an upgraded diagram
of the existing premises (including the new Community Room currently under construction) and
clarifies the maintenance responsibilities of the Lessor and Lessee, while keeping intact the existing
financial responsibilities and Lease term. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS
There are no fiscal implications to the approved Library Budget.  The Lease Agreement does not
change the existing operational costs for the Cupertino Community Library.

Item 4.h

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 16 of 50



LEASE AGREEMENT 
CUPERTINO LIBRARY 

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into 
between the CITY OF CUPERTINO, a Municipal Corporation (“Landlord”), and the 
LIBRARY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY OF SANTA CLARA COUNTY,  created by the 
Amended and Restated Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement dated August 9, 2001 
(“Library JPA”) under California Government Code Sections 6500 et seq., a California 
Joint Powers Agency (“Tenant”), as of the Effective Date specified below. Landlord and 
Tenant are each a “Party” and collectively “the Parties.” 

WHEREAS, 

A. Landlord is a member of Tenant along with the County of Santa Clara and
other cities in Santa Clara County. Tenant’s purpose is to provide public library services 
to residents and visitors to Santa Clara County. 

B. Landlord owns the Civic Center Complex bounded by Torre Avenue, Pacifica
Drive, and Rodrigues Avenue in the City of Cupertino, County of Santa Clara, State of 
California, as described in Exhibit A (“Property”). Landlord currently leases to Tenant 
the building known as 10800 Torre Avenue on the Property, more commonly known as 
Cupertino Library, which lease includes exclusive use of the interior space, façade, and 
roof of the building (“Building Interior and Exterior”), non-exclusive use of landscaping 
and hardscaping on the exterior of the building (“Exterior Improvements”), and non-
exclusive use of outside parking facilities on the Property (“Parking Facilities”) 
(collectively, “Existing Premises”) for the operation of a public library (“Library”) for the 
Santa Clara County Library.  

C. Landlord plans to add approximately 5,000 square feet of interior space to the
Existing Premises (“New Space”). The New Space and the Existing Premises shall be 
referred to collectively in this Agreement as the “Premises” as shown on Exhibit B. 
Under this Agreement, Tenant shall lease the Premises from Landlord for the Cupertino 
Branch Library, effective on ___________, 2021. Tenant’s payments to Landlord to 
occupy the Premises under this Agreement shall be equivalent to Landlord’s actual 
annual maintenance and capital costs for the Building Interior and Exterior for the prior 
year (currently yearly average expenses for maintenance costs is $137,000 and for 
capital maintenance costs is $40,000). 

D. Tenant shall provide, install, and operate at its own cost and expense all
furniture, fixtures, and equipment, including but not limited to computer equipment, 
telephones, copy machine equipment, and all other unattached personal property and 
improvements necessary for the operation of a public library in the Premises (“Tenant 
FF&E”). Tenant shall own the Tenant FF&E during the Term as defined in Section 2.B 
of this Agreement. 

E. This Agreement shall supersede any existing agreement between Landlord

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 17 of 50



and Tenant concerning the Property and the Premises, 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual promises 
set forth below, and subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, Landlord 
and Tenant agree as follows: 

1. Description of the Premises.

Landlord hereby leases to Tenant, and Tenant hereby leases from Landlord the
Premises, to be used exclusively as a public library to be operated and
maintained as part of the Santa Clara County Library.

2. Effective Date; Library Payment Commencement Date; Term of Agreement.

A. The “Effective Date” of this Agreement is the date the City Council of the City
of Cupertino as Landlord and the Governing Board of the Santa Clara
County Library District Joint Powers Authority as Tenant sign this
Agreement. The “Library Payment Commencement Date” is January 1,
2019, irrespective of the Effective Date.

B. The “Term” of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and
continue until December 31, 2044, unless shortened by operation of Sections
2.C or 9.C. Landlord and Tenant shall meet and confer regarding the possible
extension of this Agreement concurrently with its expiration but shall be under
no obligation to do so in the absence of mutually acceptable terms.

C. If Landlord withdraws from Tenant at any time during the Term under Section
3.6 of the Library JPA, this Agreement is automatically terminated on the
effective date of the withdrawal as provided in Section 3.6 of the Library JPA,
subject to Section 14 of this Agreement.

3. Library Payments.

A. Tenant has agreed to make annual payments to Landlord equivalent to
Landlord’s maintenance and capital costs for the Building Interior and Exterior
for the prior year ("Library Payments"). Landlord’s annual maintenance costs
include City employee compensation and materials for maintenance of the
Building Interior and Exterior, excluding maintenance costs related to the
aquarium which shall be paid by Landlord under Section 5.C, and excluding
janitorial costs which shall be paid by Tenant monthly under Section 5.F.
Landlord’s capital costs include capital projects necessary for the continued
operation of the Building Interior and Exterior as a fully functioning, safe, and
code compliant public library (“Mandatory Capital Projects”). Library
Payments are not rent. Tenant has an obligation to make the Library
Payments, and Landlord has a right to receive the Library Payments,
independent of all other rights and obligations of the Parties under this

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 18 of 50



Agreement. In the event of the early termination of this Lease for any reason, 
the Library Payments shall cease on the date of termination.   

B. On August 1st of each year, Landlord’s Finance Manager shall provide an
invoice to Tenant stating the amount of the Library Payment due for
Landlord’s maintenance and capital costs for the Building Interior and Exterior
incurred during the one-year period prior to July 1of that year. Tenant shall
direct payments to Landlord’s Finance Manager at the address identified as
the Landlord contact in Section 12 of this Agreement within 30 days after
receiving the annual invoice from Landlord. Landlord’s failure to issue an
invoice for the Library Payment shall not affect Tenant’s obligation to make
the Library Payments.  Landlord’s Finance Manager shall provide monthly
reports outlining the Landlord’s maintenance and capital costs for the Building
Interior and Exterior for the previous month, on or before the 15th of each
month.

C. Landlord shall provide capital improvements for the Library at Landlord’s sole
and absolute discretion (“Landlord Improvements”). With the exception of the
addition of "New Space" as set forth in Recital C of this Agreement and any
capital projects other than Mandatory Capital Projects as defined in Section
3.A, Tenant shall reimburse Landlord for the cost of Landlord Improvements
through the Library Payments as set forth in this Section 3.A. Landlord shall
own the Landlord Improvements.

4. Use of Premises.

A. Tenant shall use the Premises exclusively for the operation of a public library
governed by the policies and rules adopted by the Santa Clara County Library
District Joint Powers Authority.

B. Tenant shall not lease or sublease the whole or any part of the Premises, nor
sell or assign this Agreement, either voluntarily or by operation of law, nor
allow the Premises to be occupied by anyone contrary to the terms hereof,
nor permit their use for any purpose other than as specified in Section 4.A,
nor abandon or vacate the Premises, nor fail or refuse to actively cause the
Premises to be used as specified in Section 4.A without the prior written
consent of Landlord.

C. Landlord shall have the right to reserve available community meeting facilities
at the Premises during both scheduled and non-scheduled library hours of
operation. Landlord shall notify Tenant in writing at least one week before the
intended use of the meeting facilities. Tenant’s rights to use the facilities for
library purposes shall take priority over Landlord’s use of community meeting
facilities. If Landlord uses community meeting facilities, it shall leave them in a
clean condition, ready for use by the Library on the following business day.

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 19 of 50



D. Parking for Library staff, visitors, and patrons shall include only the
unreserved parking generally made available to the public in the Parking
Facilities shown in Exhibit B and generally available street parking. Landlord
shall reserve all or part of the Parking Facilities for Library use when a City
Special Event is scheduled during Library operating hours. No overnight
parking for Library staff, visitors, and patrons shall be allowed in the Parking
Facilities except as may be expressly allowed by Landlord in Landlord’s sole
and absolute discretion. Tenant shall abide by all rules and regulations which
Landlord shall prescribe from time to time for the orderly operation and use of
the Parking Facilities, including any sticker or other identification system
established by Landlord. Tenant shall see that Tenant's staff, visitors, and
patrons comply with such rules and regulations. Landlord specifically reserves
the right to change the size, configuration, design, layout, and all other
aspects of the Parking Facilities at any time and Tenant acknowledges and
agrees that Landlord may, without incurring any liability to Tenant and without
any abatement of Library Payments under this Agreement, from time to time,
close-off or restrict access to the Parking Facilities to permit or facilitate any
construction, alteration, or improvements of Landlord’s property. Tenant may
not transfer any parking rights (or permit the use of the Parking Facilities by
any third party) without Landlord's prior written approval in Landlord's sole
and absolute discretion.

5. Maintenance, Alterations, Additions, and Janitorial.

A. Landlord shall maintain the Building Interior and Exterior, which shall include
standard maintenance, emergency maintenance response,
mechanical/electrical systems or equipment maintenance, graffiti removal or
other vandalism remediation, landscape or hardscape maintenance, or other
maintenance needs as may arise. Tenant shall maintain, repair, and replace
the Tenant FF&E in a clean and serviceable condition at Tenant’s sole cost
and expense. Tenant shall not maintain any part of the Premises without
obtaining prior written consent of Landlord, which consent shall be within
Landlord’s sole and absolute discretion. Any maintenance of the Premises
conducted by Tenant shall be at Tenant’s sole cost and expense.

B. Landlord shall maintain, repair, and replace the aquarium and all Exterior
Improvements and Parking Facilities to keep them in good and tenantable
condition at its sole cost.

C. Tenant shall give Landlord at least two complete sets of keys and the security
access codes to the Premises for access by Landlord’s maintenance
personnel for emergency access to the Premises. If Tenant rekeys or
changes security access codes, Tenant shall immediately provide new keys
and codes to Landlord.

D. Tenant shall not make any structural alterations, changes, modifications, or

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 20 of 50



additions to, or construct capital improvements on, the Premises (“Tenant 
Improvements”) without obtaining prior written consent of Landlord, which 
consent shall be within Landlord’s sole and absolute discretion. Any Tenant 
Improvements installed by Tenant shall be at Tenant’s sole cost and expense. 
Landlord shall own all Tenant Improvements.  

E. Landlord may choose to expand the Premises during the Term of this
Agreement. Landlord will provide notice and give the Tenant a reasonable
opportunity to comment on the expansion design. If the expansion occurs,
Tenant will not be entitled to any reduction or abatement of Library Payments.

F. Landlord shall furnish all janitorial and maintenance services to the Premises.
Tenant shall reimburse Landlord monthly for the actual costs of janitorial
services.

6. Utilities.

Tenant shall pay for all water, gas, heat, light, power, security monitoring service,
telephone, sewage, elevator maintenance and monitoring of the emergency
phones system, and any and all other utilities and services which may be
furnished to or used in or upon the Premises during the Term. Gas and water
utilities for the Premises shall be separately metered, under Tenant’s name, and
billed directly to Tenant. All other utilities shall be billed directly to Landlord from
the utility service provider. Landlord shall then invoice Tenant monthly for its
proportionate share of utilities other than gas and water. The terms of this
Section 6 shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

7. Taxes.

Tenant shall pay all taxes and special assessments for improvements as may be
levied against the Premises or any part thereof. The terms of this Section 7 shall
survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

8. Indemnity and Liability Insurance.

A. Tenant hereby agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Landlord, its
City Council, boards and commissions, officers, officials, employees, agents,
representatives, and volunteers (“Landlord Indemnitees”) from any and all
claims, demands, actions, losses, or liabilities for bodily injury or death to
persons or damage to property ("Claims") arising out of or in connection with:
(A) Tenant's use and occupancy of the Premises; (B) the conduct of Tenant's
operations or any design, construction, activity, work, maintenance, repairs,
or alterations, or things done or permitted by Tenant in or on the Premises;
(C) any failure by Tenant to perform or observe any of the obligations or
conditions required to be performed or observed by Tenant under this
Agreement; and (D) any negligence or other misconduct of Tenant with

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 21 of 50



respect to the Premises or the exercise of Tenant's rights or performance of 
Tenant's obligations under this Agreement; and (E) Tenant’s negligent 
operation, occupation, use, or repairs of the Premises. Landlord hereby 
agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Tenant, its Governing Board, 
officers, officials, employees, agents, representatives, and volunteers 
(“Tenant Indemnitees”) from Claims arising out of or in connection with (A) 
Landlord’s negligent design, construction, use, maintenance, repairs, or 
alterations of the Building Interior and Exterior or Parking Facilities; (B) the 
conduct of Landlord's operations or any activity, work, or thing done or 
permitted by Landlord in or on the Premises; (C) any failure by Landlord to 
perform or observe any of the obligations or conditions required to be 
performed or observed by Landlord under this Agreement; and (D) any 
negligence or other misconduct of Landlord with respect to the Premises or 
the exercise of Landlord's rights or performance of Landlord's obligations 
under this Agreement; and (E) Landlord’s negligent operation, occupation, 
use, or repairs of the Premises.  The obligation of a Party to defend the 
Indemnitees of the other Party from Claims shall accrue immediately upon the 
filing of any litigation against the Indemnitees and shall not be contingent on a 
final determination in the litigation that the Indemnitees are liable for the 
Claims. This mutual indemnification agreement is adopted pursuant to 
Government Code section 895.4 and in lieu of and notwithstanding the pro 
rata risk allocation which might otherwise be imposed between the Parties 
pursuant to Government Code section 895.6. Under Government Code 
section 895.4, each Party shall be liable for and contribute to the payment of 
Claims in proportion to that Party’s fault. 

B. During the Term, each Party shall maintain comprehensive general liability
insurance with limits of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per
occurrence. Such insurance shall be written on a commercial general liability
form or on a comprehensive general liability form covering the hazards of
premises operations, products/completed operations, independent
contractors, advertising, contractual, broad form of property damage, and
personal injury. If at any time during the Term either Party shall elect to
become self-insured or carry deductible liability insurance, it is agreed that the
responsibility of each Party under this paragraph shall be comparable to the
responsibility of a commercial insurance carrier providing public liability
insurance. If Tenant elects to self-insure such risks (which election shall
automatically be deemed to have been made by Tenant to the extent of any
failure by Tenant to carry the insurance required by this Agreement), then, as
between Landlord and Tenant, Landlord and Tenant shall maintain all rights
and obligations between themselves as if Tenant maintained the insurance
with a third-party insurer, including any waivers of any rights of recovery
and/or subrogation against one another or their insurers for any losses which
would have been covered had Tenant maintained such third-party insurance.

C. Such insurance shall name by endorsement “City of Cupertino and its elected

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 22 of 50



officials, officers, employees, agents, and representatives” and “Santa Clara 
County Joint Powers Authority, its officers, employees, agents, and 
representatives,” respectively as additional insured parties. Tenant's 
insurance shall also be endorsed to state that this insurance shall be primary 
and not contributing with any other insurance, self-insurance, or re-insurance 
in effect for Landlord. All endorsements effecting Landlord's additional insured 
status shall be acceptable to Landlord and shall be at least as broad as 
additional insured endorsement form number CG 20 26 11 85 promulgated by 
the Insurance Services Office. 

D. Landlord and Tenant shall furnish, each to the other, Certificates of Liability
Insurance (or certificates of self-insurance) endorsements demonstrating the
coverages specified herein and stating that at least 10 days’ notice of
cancellation or material change shall be given to the certificate holder.

E. The terms of this Section 8 shall survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement.

9. Responsibility for Property Damage and Property Insurance.

A. Tenant shall be responsible for all loss or damage to the Tenant FF&E,
Landlord Improvements, and Building Interior and Exterior, unless caused by
Landlord’s active negligence or willful misconduct. Landlord shall be
responsible for loss or damage to the Exterior Improvements and Parking
Facilities, unless caused by Tenant’s active negligence or willful misconduct.

B. Tenant agrees to provide insurance for the Premises, Tenant FF&E, and
Tenant’s other personal property for the benefit of Landlord and Tenant on
the same terms and conditions, forms, and against loss from the same perils
as provided for County-owned buildings and contents; provided, however, the
Tenant agrees to provide any additional insurance as may be required by the
financing or bonding entities utilized by Landlord to finance construction of the
New Space. Neither insurance nor the absence thereof shall abrogate or limit
the responsibility of Tenant for damage or loss to the Premises. Tenant’s
maximum liability for total destruction of the Premises under this paragraph
shall be limited to the replacement cost of the Premises with like kind and
quality.

C. If the Premises is partially destroyed from any cause, Landlord shall repair the
Premises, provided that the cost of such repairs is covered at least ninety
percent (90%) by insurance. Such partial destruction shall not void this
Agreement. Tenant shall be responsible for any cost of tenant repairs
referenced in Section 5.A. that are not covered by insurance, excluding the
cost to repair the Exterior Improvements and Parking Facilities unless the
Exterior Improvements and Parking Facilities are destroyed due to Tenant’s
negligence. If the cost to repair the Building exceeds the available insurance

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 23 of 50



proceeds by more than ten percent (10%), Landlord may elect to terminate 
this Agreement and Tenant shall be released from making Library Payments 
not yet due. Landlord shall not be obligated to replace any of the Tenant 
FF&E or personal property which may be damaged or destroyed. 

D. The terms of this Section 9 shall survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement.

10. Exemption from Liability.

Excepting only Landlord’s indemnification obligation for property damage or
personal injury caused by construction or design defects described in Section 8.A
of this Agreement, Landlord shall not be liable for damages to the Tenant
Improvements, Tenant FF&E, or Tenant’s other personal property in the
Premises arising from the failure of the supply of water, gas, electricity, or power,
nor for the stoppage of any machinery and equipment, if any, in the Premises, for
necessary repairs or otherwise, nor for the stoppage, leakage, or bursting of any
gas, water, steam, sewer, or other pipe, tank, water closet, or other fixtures, or
for any annoyance, inconvenience or damage caused by any electric or other
wire, in the Premises. The terms of this Section 10 shall survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreement.

11. Dispute Resolution.

Should disputes arise between the Parties, the matter shall be referred to the
City Manager on behalf of Landlord and the County Librarian on behalf of Tenant
to resolve the dispute. If the Parties are unable to resolve such matters between
themselves by negotiation after the complaining Party has provided the other
Party written notice of the complaint and a reasonable opportunity to cure the
problem, then such disputes shall be resolved in the courts of the County of
Santa Clara in accordance with applicable law and procedure, including any
claims procedures that may be required by law with respect to a general law city.

12. Notices.

Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement must be in
writing and may be given by personal delivery, certified mail, or overnight
express delivery service. Notices shall be deemed communicated immediately if
personally delivered. Notices shall be deemed communicated within forty-eight
(48) hours after the time of mailing if mailed by certified mail, and within twenty-
four (24) hours if mailed by express delivery service, excluding Saturdays,
Sundays, and holidays. Any such notice shall be deemed sufficiently given if
addressed to Landlord or Tenant at the address specified below. Either Party
may specify a different address for notice purposes or specify that a copy of any
notice given to such Party be concurrently given to another person, by giving

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 24 of 50



appropriate notice to the other Party. 

To Landlord: 

City Manager 
City of Cupertino 
10300 Torre Avenue 
Cupertino, CA  95014 

To Tenant: 

County Librarian 
Santa Clara County Library 
1370 Dell Avenue 
Campbell, CA 95008 

13. Non-Waiver of Breach.

In the event of a breach of any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement by
Tenant, Landlord may with knowledge of such breach permit Tenant to continue
in possession of the Premises, but any waiver by Landlord of any term, covenant,
or condition herein contained, or of any breach thereof, shall neither vitiate the
same, nor any other term, covenant, or condition contained herein, nor operate
as a waiver of any other or future breach.

14. Surrender of Possession on Termination.

Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason, Tenant shall
surrender the Premises in broom clean, good condition and repair, reasonable
wear and tear excepted. Any Tenant Improvements installed by Tenant pursuant
to Section 5.F of this Agreement shall be the property of Landlord, unless
Landlord requires the removal thereof at time of expiration or termination of this
Agreement, or the Parties agree on installation that the Tenant Improvement
shall remain the property of Tenant. The Tenant FF&E shall be the property of
Tenant unless the Parties agree on installation that an item of Tenant FF&E shall
be the property of Landlord. Upon expiration or termination of this Agreement,
Tenant shall have thirty (30) days to remove, at its sole cost and expense, any
Tenant Improvement or Tenant FF&E which are Tenant’s property so long as
Tenant repairs damage to the Premises caused by such removal. If a Tenant
Improvement or item of Tenant FF&E cannot be removed without irreparable
damage to the Premises, the Tenant Improvement or item of Tenant FF&E shall
be the property of Landlord and shall remain on the Premises.

15. Successors and Assigns.

This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 25 of 50



successors and permitted assigns of the Parties. 

16. Non-Discrimination Provisions.

Tenant covenants by and for itself, its successors, executors, administrators and
assigns, and all persons claiming under or through it, and this Agreement is
made and accepted upon and subject to the condition that there shall be no
discrimination against or segregation of any person or group of persons, on
account or race, color, creed, religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status,
national origin, actual or perceived gender identity, ancestry or disability in the
leasing, subleasing, transferring, use, occupancy, tenure or enjoyment of the
Premises.

17. Conflict Between JPA Rules and this Agreement.

If any provision of this Agreement conflicts with any policy or rule adopted by
Tenant, the provisions of this Agreement shall control.

18. Miscellaneous.

A. Tenant covenants and agrees to keep the Premises free of any lien or
encumbrances except as may be approved in advance by Landlord.

B. Time is of the essence in this Agreement.

C. Exhibit A and Exhibit B attached hereto are incorporated by this reference.

D. Amendments to this Agreement shall be effective only upon the mutual
agreement in writing of the Parties.

E. If any provisions of this Agreement are held invalid, the remainder of this
Agreement shall not be affected if such remainder would then continue to
conform to the terms and requirements of applicable law.

F. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of California.

19. Counterparts.

This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be
an original and all of which together shall constitute one agreement.

signatures on next page 

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 26 of 50



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties subscribe their names below. 

LANDLORD: City of Cupertino  

By: _____________________________  
  City Manager 
  Deborah Feng 

ATTEST: 

The City Council of the City of Cupertino approved this Agreement on 
________________, 2020  

By: ______________________________ 
 City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: _____________________________  
 City Attorney 

TENANT: Santa Clara County Library District Joint Powers Authority 

By: _____________________________ 
Chair, Santa Clara County Library District Joint Powers Authority 

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: ______________________________ __________________________ 

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 27 of 50



Jennifer Weeks  Deputy County Counsel 
County Librarian 

Santa Clara County Library District Joint Powers Authority 

Exhibit List 

Exhibit A – Description of Premises 
Exhibit B – Diagram of Premises

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 28 of 50



EXHIBIT A 

Description of Property 

[legal description of Civic Center Complex] 

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 29 of 50



JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 30 of 50



EXHIBIT B 

Diagram of Premises 

1245848.21 

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 31 of 50



Exhibit B 

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 32 of 50

ChadM
Polygonal Line

ChadM
Text Box
RODRIGUES AVE

ChadM
Text Box
PACIFICA DR

ChadM
Text Box
TORRE AVE

ChadM
Callout
10800 TORRE AVE(LIBRARY)

ChadM
Callout
PREMISES

ChadM
Text Box
N

ChadM
Line



JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
BOARD TRANSMITTAL

DATE: April 29, 2021

TO: Joint Powers Authority Board

FROM: Jennifer Weeks, County Librarian

SUBJECT: Approve annual support for Santa Clara County Library District Foundation through
June 30, 2023

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS
It is recommended that the Board approve resources for the Santa Clara County Library District
Foundation (“Foundation”) of up to $10,000/year and 40 hours/year of staff time through June 30,
2023.

BACKGROUND/REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION
The Foundation was formed in 2015 with approval from the JPA Board as a non-profit public benefit
corporation organized for the exclusive support of the Santa Clara County Library District (“SCCLD”).
The JPA Board has bi-annually approved limited SCCLD resources for the Foundation which are not to
exceed $10,000 and 40 total hours/year of staff time. This organization is made up entirely of
volunteers and works to benefit the whole library system.
While the amount of SCCLD money and staff time is expected to be de minimis in any given year,
ongoing support is needed. Typical areas of support include website security, review of Foundation
grants to ensure alignment with District services and priorities, legal and fiscal accountability, and
publicity. The County Librarian or designee will be the liaison to the Foundation Board and other
Library District staff will provide support on an as-needed basis.

Item 5.a

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 33 of 50



JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
BOARD TRANSMITTAL

DATE: April 29, 2021

TO: Joint Powers Authority Board

FROM: Jennifer Weeks, County Librarian

SUBJECT: Consider the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Preliminary Budget 

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS
The Committee recommends that the Board consider the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Preliminary Budget.

BACKGROUND/REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION
Annually, the JPA Finance Committee and JPA Board consider the preliminary budget for the upcoming
fiscal year in April of each year, with final approval by the Finance Committee in May and Board in
June of each year.

While the COVID-19 pandemic has temporarily limited the number of public service hours and
accessible spaces throughout the Library District, over the past 13 months, the Library District deftly
pivoted to provide improved online access to eBooks, electronic materials and virtual programming
while reimagining public spaces to allow for expansion of Wi-Fi to Library parking lots, the creation of
safe curbside and lobby service, and printing and computer access.  Ultimately, the percentage of
population vaccinated will increase, the Library’s Disaster Service Workers will return, and the State
and County will allow our public spaces to fully re-open.  As the timeframe for these events remains
uncertain, this budget provides staffing for pre-pandemic hours of operation to allow for the
recruitment and filling of vacant positions when we are able to do so. 

A key component of this Budget is the presumed continuation of ERAF reimbursements from the
State.  For the past year, it was unclear how the State’s recalculation of this significant revenue source
would affect the Library District.  Although the State’s high level guidance on this recalculation
remains somewhat vague, the County has provided revised revenue estimates for the Fiscal Years
2020-21 and 2021-22 and is awaiting State confirmation. Fortunately, the Library District has
significant reserves set aside in case these estimates were overly optimistic; and this preliminary
budget proposes an increase to these reserves, with additional increases likely coming to the Finance
Committee and Board in October 2021.  Also, depending on the timing of any further revenue
estimate revisions, the Committee and Board can consider additional adjustments as each body
considers adoption of the budget at the May 19, 2021 and June 3, 2021 meetings, respectively.

Item 5.b

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 34 of 50



As mentioned on page 11 of this budget document, the Library District will continue to reserve the
following amounts for future use:

$6,112,000 Capital Maintenance Reserve (for major capital maintenance needs expected over the next
ten years;
$18,897,901 Economic Uncertainty Reserve (a $1.9 million increase);
$7,800,000 1344 Dell Avenue Capital Program.

As a result, the Library District remains well-positioned to confront future revenue fluctuations with
prudently planned fiscal resources.

JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 35 of 50



JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 36 of 50



JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 37 of 50



JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 38 of 50



JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 39 of 50



JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 40 of 50



JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 41 of 50



JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 42 of 50



JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 43 of 50



JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 44 of 50



JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 45 of 50



JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 46 of 50



JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 47 of 50



JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 48 of 50



JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 49 of 50



JPA Board 
April 29, 2021 

Packet Page 50 of 50


	Joint Powers Authority Board Agenda
	Item 4.a - JPA Board 2021.doc
	Item 4.a - JPA Minutes from Jan 28 2021 (002).docx
	Item 4.b - Cover Page
	Item 4.c - Cover Page
	Item 4.d - Cover Page
	Item 4.e - Cover Page
	Item 4.f - Cover Page
	Item 4.g - Cover Page
	Item 4.g - Gift Report 3rd and 4th Quarters FY21.xlsx
	Item 4.h - Cover Page
	Item 4.h - Library Lease Agreement - Final - 3-2-21.pdf
	Item 5.a - Cover Page
	Item 5.b - Cover Page
	Item 5.b - 2021-22 Preliminary Budget.pdf



